

THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 8:2

FROM: COUNCILLOR M.J.G. MORGAN

TO: THE CABINET MEMBER FOR HOUSING AND BUILDING SERVICES

**LOCAL AUTHORITY HOUSING IN VALE OF GLAMORGAN VILLAGES**

Can you confirm how many Local Authority owned homes are currently vacant in Vale of Glamorgan Villages and in particular provide an update on the proposed refurbishment of the four Local Authority owned houses in St. Georges-Super-Ely and the one in Pendoylan which have remained empty and neglected since at least October 2019?

THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 8:2

FROM: COUNCILLOR DR. I.J. JOHNSON

TO: THE CABINET MEMBER FOR NEIGHBOURHOOD SERVICES AND  
TRANSPORT

**ACTIVE TRAVEL NEAR BARRY'S GLADSTONE BRIDGE ROUNDABOUT**

What Active Travel proposals are under consideration to help pedestrians of all mobility levels safely cross roads in the vicinity of Barry's Gladstone Bridge roundabout?

THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 8:2

FROM: COUNCILLOR DR. I.J. JOHNSON

TO: THE CABINET MEMBER FOR NEIGHBOURHOOD SERVICES AND  
TRANSPORT

**FLOOD ACTIONS**

Which actions identified in the December 2020 s19 flooding reports will be undertaken by the Vale Council this Winter?

THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 8:2

FROM: COUNCILLOR DR. I.J. JOHNSON

TO: THE CABINET MEMBER FOR LEGAL, REGULATORY AND PLANNING SERVICES

**COUNTY TREASURES LIST**

What plans does the Cabinet Member have to review and update the Vale's County Treasures list, and to engage with Welsh Ministers to provide better defence, in planning terms, of such important but not 'listed' buildings?

THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 8:2

FROM: COUNCILLOR DR. I.J. JOHNSON

TO: THE CABINET MEMBER FOR HOUSING AND BUILDING SERVICES

**NATIONALITY AND BORDERS BILL**

What assessment has the Cabinet Member made of the impact of the Nationality and Borders Bill upon the Council, when implemented, and its impact upon our work to support refugees and asylum seekers from Afghanistan, Syria and other war-torn countries?

THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 8:2

FROM: COUNCILLOR R. NUGENT-FINN

TO: THE CABINET MEMBER FOR NEIGHBOURHOOD SERVICES AND  
TRANSPORT

**CADOXTON PARKS REGENERATION**

Can the Member please inform me of the outcomes and findings of any inspections on the parks and playgrounds in the ward of Cadoc and has any further funding become available for the regeneration of the Parks (Palmerston Estate, Pencoedtre Village and Western Square)?

THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 8:2

FROM: COUNCILLOR R. NUGENT-FINN

TO: THE CABINET MEMBER FOR NEIGHBOURHOOD SERVICES AND  
TRANSPORT

**CARDIFF ROAD**

Can the Member please confirm the Vale of Glamorgan Council's position in conjunction with Welsh Government proposals to change the default speed from 30 to 20 mph on Cardiff Road Barry?

THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 8:2

FROM: COUNCILLOR R. NUGENT-FINN

TO: THE CABINET MEMBER FOR NEIGHBOURHOOD SERVICES AND  
TRANSPORT

**CARDIFF ROAD**

Following a number of serious incidents on Cardiff Road including those reported to South Wales Police and those which have not, when will the Cardiff Road Active Travel Route be implemented and what are the Vale of Glamorgan's plans in the meantime to keep pedestrians, school children, cyclists, motorists and vulnerable road users safe?



THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 8:2

FROM: COUNCILLOR R. NUGENT-FINN

TO: THE CABINET MEMBER FOR SOCIAL CARE AND HEALTH

**CAREERS IN CARE**

Can the Member please provide details and breakdown of figures of attendance, engagement and subsequent uptake of the recruitment event held in Penarth at the beginning of November and why it was not partnered with the Vale and DWP Opportunity Knocks project which seeks to develop skills and secure employment?

THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 8:2

FROM: COUNCILLOR G.D.D. CARROLL

TO: THE LEADER

**POTENTIAL IMPACTS OF THEOMICRON VARIANT**

Will the Leader please provide an update on the potential impacts of the Omicron variant of SARS-CoV-2 on the provision of services by the Authority?

THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 8:2

FROM: COUNCILLOR G.D.D. CARROLL

TO: THE CABINET MEMBER FOR SOCIAL CARE AND HEALTH

**GP PROVISION IN THE EASTERN VALE**

Will the Cabinet Member please provide an update on discussions the Authority has had with Cardiff and Vale University Health Board regarding GP provision in the Eastern Vale?

THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 8:2

FROM: COUNCILLOR J.E. CHARLES

TO: THE CABINET MEMBER FOR HOUSING AND BUILDING SERVICES

**PLANS FOR LODGES**

Will the Cabinet Member please confirm if there are plans for more Lodges like those at Court Road?

THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 8:2

FROM: COUNCILLOR J.E. CHARLES

TO: THE CABINET MEMBER FOR LEISURE, ARTS AND CULTURE

**GALLERY EXHIBITION PLAN**

Why are the public not issued with a 12 or 18 month gallery exhibition plan?

THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 8:2

FROM: COUNCILLOR J.E. CHARLES

TO: THE CABINET MEMBER FOR LEISURE, ARTS AND CULTURE

**INVOLVEMENT IN GALLERY ACTIVITIES**

Can Schools / Colleges be more involved in gallery activities and exhibitions?

THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 8:2

FROM: COUNCILLOR V.P. DRISCOLL

TO: THE CABINET MEMBER FOR NEIGHBOURHOOD SERVICES AND  
TRANSPORT

**REVENUE FROM CAR PARKING CHARGES**

Will the Cabinet Member for Highways and Visible Services please give an update on how much revenue carpark parking charges have brought in to date?

THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 8:2

FROM: COUNCILLOR L.O. ROWLANDS

TO: THE CABINET MEMBER FOR HOUSING AND BUILDING SERVICES

**REPAIRS TO COUNCIL PROPERTIES**

Will the Cabinet Member for housing inform us how many repairs have been made to Council properties within the last year?



THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 8:2

FROM: COUNCILLOR L.O. ROWLANDS

TO: THE LEADER

**MEETINGS AT THE CIVIC OFFICES**

Will the Leader please give us update to when he is expecting us to return to the Chamber or have some sort of hybrid model?